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May  18,  2017  
  

Mr.  Patrick  Butler  
Acting  Regulatory  Supervisor,  Area  2  Division  
MNCPPC  
8787  Georgia  Avenue  
Silver  Spring,  MD  20910  
  
   RE:   WMAL  Preliminary  Plan  No.  120160290  
  
Dear  Mr.  Butler:  
  
I  am  sending  this  letter  on  behalf  of  my  client,  the  Bradley  Boulevard  Citizens  Association  (BBCA),  
in   follow-­up   to   my   letter   of   May   15,   which   requested   a   continuance   of   the   pending   WMAL  
preliminary  plan  Board  hearing  based  on  the  fact  that  on  Friday  afternoon,  May  12,  for  the  first  
time  we   learned   that   the  applicant  had   filed  a  noise  study   including  a   recommendation  on   the  
location  and  design  of  a  noise  wall.    BBCA’s  membership  includes  a  significant  portion  of  Stratton  
Commons,  which  is  highly  affected  by  this  issue.    People  who  live  in  homes  abutting  the  proposed  
noise  wall  have  a  direct  interest  in  the  study’s  conclusions  and  recommendations,  and  have  had  
no  time  to  review  either.  
  
Since   January,   Planning   staff   has   hosted   meetings   every   other   week   with   community  
representatives  which,  at  times,  included  Tom  Mateya  of  Toll  Brothers  and  which  were  held  for  
the  express  purpose  of  communicating   information  about   this  project.     Either  BBCA  President  
Gail  Bancroft  or  I  attended  each  of  these  meetings.    During  the  bi-­weekly  meeting  the  afternoon  
of  Tuesday  May  16  we  learned  for  the  first  time  that  the  noise  study  we  received  on  May  12  was  
the  third  iteration  of  that  study.    We  also  were  told  that  all  three  studies  had  been  posted  to  DAIC.      
  
As  shown  on  the  attached  screen-­shot  of  the  WMAL  DAIC  website,  which  I  took  the  evening  of  
May  16,  only  the  most  recent  noise  study  was  uploaded  to  DAIC  -­-­  and  not  until  Monday,  May  15.    
Nobody  looking  for   information  related  to  this  project  on  DAIC  before  Monday  would  have  any  
inkling  that  there  was  a  noise  study,  let  alone  have  the  specific  recommendations  regarding  the  
siting  or  design  of  the  wall  available  for  review.    I  note  that  the  need  for  –  and  location/design  of  
–   a   noise   wall   has   been   discussed   in   the   abstract   on   a   regular   basis   during   the   bi-­weekly  
meetings,  including  updates  on  staff  discussions  with  SHA  regarding  possible  locations.    At  no  
time  was  there  any  mention  of  a  study  or  its  recommendations.  
  
In  light  of  what  we  learned  yesterday  afternoon,  I  ask  the  following:  
  
First,  please  send  to  me  by  email  copies  of  the  two  earlier  studies.  
  
Second,   I   reiterate   Ms.   Bancroft’s   request   during   Tuesday’s   meeting   for   the   backup   data  
supporting   the   noise   study   (just   as   backup   data   is   provided   in   support   of   a   traffic   report).      I  
understand  that  a  staff  representative  advised  Ms.  Bancroft  that  she  would  not  be  able  to  read  
the  background  data  if  it  were  provided.    Even  if  true  (and  I  submit  it  is  not),  staff  has  no  basis  to  
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deny  information  to  community  representatives  based  on  assumptions  about  a  recipient’s  ability  
to  understand  the  material.    
  
Finally,   we   again   renew   our   request   for   a   postponement   of   the   hearing   to   no   sooner   than  
Thursday,  June  22,  to  allow  a  realistic  amount  of  time  to  distribute  this  information  to  our  members  
and  evaluate  it  in  advance  of  the  hearing.      
  

  
Sincerely,  
  
  
Michele  Rosenfeld  

  
  

  
Cc:     Mr.  Casey  Anderson,  Chairman,  Montgomery  County  Planning  Board  
   Ms.  Gwen  Wright,  Director,  Planning  Department     

Ms.  Gail  Bancroft,  President,  BBCA  
   Ms.  Susan  Polan,  BBCA  Representative,  Stratton  Commons  HOA  
   Mr.  George  Wolfand,  President,  West  Fernwood  Citizens  Association  
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May  15,  2017  

Mr.  Patrick  Butler  
Acting	
  Regulatory	
  Supervisor,	
  Area	
  2	
  Division	
  
MNCPPC	
  
8787	
  Georgia	
  Avenue 
Silver	
  Spring,	
  MD	
  20910	
  

RE:   WMAL  Preliminary  Plan  No.  120160290  

Dear  Mr.  Butler:  

I  am  sending  this  letter  on  behalf  of  my  client,  the  Bradley  Boulevard  Citizens  Association  (BBCA).  

On   April   18,   at   my   request,   you   emailed   to   me   certain   Waiver   Letters   related   to   the   WMAL   
Bethesda  preliminary  plan1  which  had  not  been  uploaded  to  DAIC.    Toll  Brothers  subsequently  
revised  its  plan  drawings,  and  on  May  4  I  send  an  email  inquiry  as  to  whether  those  Waiver  Letters  
had  also  been  updated.  

Late  Friday  afternoon,  May  12,  you  sent  to  me  updated  Waiver  Letters.    I  also  received  an  April  
25,  2017  “WMAL  North  Bethesda  Phase  I  Noise  Analysis”  (“Noise  Study”),  which  is  the  first  time  
that  the  applicant  has  produced  any  type  of  this  analysis.  

The  Noise  Study  is  a  highly  technical  document  and  it  includes  specific  recommendations  for  the  
location  and  design  of  noise  mitigation  walls.    As  you  know,  noise  from  the  west  (I-­270)  and  south  
(I-­495)  is  a  significant  issue  for  the  existing  and  proposed  community,  as  is  the  design  of  the  wall.  

Based  on  my  review,  the  originals  Waiver  Letters  have  never  been  uploaded  to  DAIC.    For  
certain  the  updated  letters  and  the  Noise  Study  had  not  been  uploaded.    

Learning   of   these   materials   three   or   more   weeks   after   they   were   filed   (depending   on   the   
document)    seriously    compromises    BBCA’s    ability    to    review/comment    in    advance    of    the  
anticipated  June  8  or  June  15  hearing  dates.     BBCA’s  members   include  a  number  of  abutting  
property  owners  that  will  be  directly  affected  by  the  Board’s  decision  regarding  any  noise  wall  and  
associated  noise  mitigation  features.    Attachment  One.  

Assuming  a  June  8  hearing,  any  correspondence  we  want  addressed  in  the  staff  report  is  due  by  
May  22,  and  anything  to  be  simply  included  in  the  staff  report  is  due  by  May  25  -­  only  10  calendar  
days  from  now.      

1    Specifically  the  WMAL  Bethesda  (a)  March  27,  2017  Tree  Variance  Request  and  Justification  
(updated  April  21,  2017);;  (b)  March  22,  2017  Forest  Conservation  Law  Section  22A-­12(f)  letter;;  
and  (c)  March  3,  2017  Statement  of  Justification  for  Private  Roads  (updated  April  7).  
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As  you  know,  we  are  not  late-­comers  to  this  process.    We  have  met  with  staff  regularly  on  many  
issues  related  to  this  plan,  and  inquired  routinely  about  updates  to  the  plans  and  process,  both  
during  meetings  and  by  email.    On  behalf  of  BBCA  I  want  to  thank  you  for  the  considerable  time  
that  you  have  spent  explaining  the  applicant’s  plan  submissions,  and  I  can  understand  -­-­  given  
the   many   revisions   to   these   plans   -­-­   how   these   materials   may   have   been   overlooked   when  
updating  DAIC.      

During  the  past  year,  BBCA  has  kept  its  membership  updated  on  the  Preliminary  Plan  design  and  
process.    On  May  10  BBCA  held  its  spring  membership  meeting,  attended  by  nearly  100  people,  
and   the  agenda  was  dedicated  solely   to   the  WMAL  Preliminary  Plan.      In  presenting   the  plan,  
BBCA  President  Ms.  Bancroft  and  I  were  entirely  unaware  of  these  updated  materials.    As  you  
might   expect,   the   Noise   Study   and   recommended   wall   would   have   been   the   subject   of  
considerable  discussion  at  that  meeting  had  this  information  been  available.      

BBCA  has  nearly  1,000  members,  including  adjoining  and  confronting  property  owners,  who  need  
to  be  apprised  of  this  updated  information.    We  need  a  reasonable  amount  of  time  to  distribute  
this  information  to  our  members  and  to  evaluate  it  in  preparation  for  the  upcoming  public  hearing.  

BBCA  requests  that  the  tentative  June  6  and  June  15  Planning  Board  hearing  dates  be  deferred  
to  no  earlier  than  Thursday  June  22,  to  allow  a  realistic  amount  of  time  to  distribute,  review  and  
respond  to  these  substantive  new  materials.    Please  confirm  any  new  Board  date  at  your  earliest  
convenience,  so  we  can  plan  accordingly.  

Sincerely,  

Michele  Rosenfeld  

Cc:       Ms.  Gail  Bancroft,  President,  BBCA  
 Mr. George Wolfand, President, West Fernwood

Ms.  Gwen  Wright,  Director,  Planning  Department  
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